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Re:  Ethics Complaint against Mayor LaFortune submitted in compﬁaége; with ...":; - é" i~
Title 12, section 609 (B) of the Tulsa Revised Ordinances Iy = S

Dear Mr. Kier:

It has come to my atiention that Mayor LaFortune is 2 member of the Board of Directors
for the Tulsa Metro Chamber of Commerce, It is my understanding that he has entered
into contracts for the City of Tulsa with the Chamber since becoming 2 member of their
Board of Directors. My understanding is the Ethics Ordinance may prohibit such
conduct. Ibelieve ] have a moral and legal responsibility to report such conduct if T have
knowledge of it.

First, please tell me if Mayor LaFortune has filed any disclosure of personal, financial, or
organization interests with your office. . If not, consider this an official compiaint
regarding such actions as required by section 609 (B) of the Ethics Ordinance. This letter
should fulfill any legal obligations, I have under the Iaws of the City of Tulsa or the State

of Oklahoma.

If you need any further assistance, please contact rae.

Sincerely,
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Counciior James S. Mautj_no



